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JaMes BRrRUCE
ATLORNEY AT LAW

POST OPFICE BOX 1056
SANTA KB, NBEW MEXICO 87304

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043 (PHONE)
(S03) 982-2151 (Fax)

jamesbruc@aocl . com

November &6, 2003

Via Fax

Lori Wrotenbery

0il Conscrvation Division A')
1220 South St. Francis Drive \Yi
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 \Q§

Re: Case No. 13172/Mewbourne Oil Company Q§§
Dear Ms. Wrotenbery: /L\

vlease continue Lle above case to the Dcoccmber 4, 2003 Examiner Y
hearing. Thank you.

V4ry truly yours,

ames Bruce

Atterney for Mewhmurne 0il1 Company

cc: J, Scott Hall (via fax)
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James Bruce
ATTCRNRY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
EANTA FE, NEW MERICO €78504

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
EANTA FB, NEW MEXICO 87501 20&3 >

/0,
(505) 982-2043 (PEHONRE) //z/QrW’ ' 55/4’4
(505) 983.21B1 (PAX) (;Z?L g
jamesbxuc@acl.com : -
November 10, 2003 (ﬁzlzzb/éézﬂxvzaégl/
Lori Wrotenbery Ycr
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South SL. Francis Drive .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Case No. 13172/Mewbourne 0il Company
Near Ms. Wrotenbery:

By letter dated November 6th T requested that the above case be
continued to the December 4, 2003 Examiner hearing. That letter
should have requested that the matter be continued to November
20th, since Mewbourne's witncasea will be in Sunta Fe for another
hearing. If possible 1 request that the matter be placed on the

November 20th docket. If that cannot be done, let me know. Thank
you.

truly yours.

ames Bruce B

Attorney for Mewbourne 0il Company

¢c1 J. Bcott Rall (via Fax)




